FW: FOR APPROVAL: CDM docs and speaking points

"Carter, Luke (HC/SC)" <"/o=canadacentdepl/ou=exchange administrative group

From: (fydibohf23spdit)/cn=recipients/cn=76d2de8c7767ddfc0056a2d285256fa8">
To: "Hamzawi, Nancy (HC/SC)" <nancy.hamzawi@canada.ca>
fpt.hsc.secretariat / csss (HC/SC) <hc.fpt.hsc.secretariat-csss.sc@canada.ca>,
Ce: "Weber, Kendal (HC/SC)" <kendal.weber@canada.ca>, "Duquette, Karen (HC/SC)"
) <karen.duquette@canada.ca>, Meghan Conly <meghan.conly@canada.ca>, "Kam
Cheong, Joan (HC/SC)" <joan.kamcheong@canada.ca>
Date: Wed, 21 Oct 2020 17:46:11 +0000

Abbott Panbio - Allocation for PT October 20.docx (27.31 kB); AbbotIDNow -
Attachment Allocation for PT October 20.docx (27.58 kB); AbbotIDNow - Allocation for PT
s: October 20-FR.docx (34.66 kB); Abbott Panbio - Allocation for PT October 20-
FR.docx (32.54 kB)

Thanks Nancy. Wasn’t aware this was coming....
Does DM Lucas need to review?
Thanks,

Luke

From: Hamzawi, Nancy (HC/SC)

Sent: 2020-10-21 1:29 PM

To: Carter, Luke (HC/SC)

Subject: FW: FOR APPROVAL: CDM docs and speaking points

Docs for CDM on Testing item (ADMs saw earlier version on Monday).

N.

From: Eades, Pamela (HC/SC) <pamela.cades@canada.ca>

Sent: 2020-10-21 1:21 PM

To: Hamzawi, Nancy (HC/SC) <nancy.hamzawi@canada.ca>

Cc: Birchard, Heather (HC/SC) <heather.birchard@canada.ca>; Singer, Tim (HC/SC) <tim.singer(@canada.ca>;
Frison, Monique (HC/SC) <monique.frison@canada.ca>; Flett, Hilary (HC/SC) <hilary.flett@canada.ca>; Mudge?2,
Alison (HC/SC) <alison.mudge2(@canada.ca>; Proulx, Zia (HC/SC) <zia.proulx@canada.ca>; Dayler2, Elizabeth
(HC/SC) <elizabeth.dayler2@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL: CDM docs and speaking points

Approved. Many thanks. Can be shared.

Pam

From: Hamzawi, Nancy (HC/SC) <nancy.hamzawi@canada.ca>
Sent: 2020-10-21 7:37 AM
To: Eades, Pamela (HC/SC) <pamela.ecades@canada.ca>
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Cc: Birchard, Heather (HC/SC) <heather.birchard@canada.ca>; Singer, Tim (HC/SC) <tim.singer(@canada.ca>;
Frison, Monique (HC/SC) <monique.frison@canada.ca>; Flett, Hilary (HC/SC) <hilary.flett@canada.ca>; Mudge?2,
Alison (HC/SC) <alison.mudge2(@canada.ca>; Proulx, Zia (HC/SC) <zia.proulx@canada.ca>; Dayler2, Elizabeth
(HC/SC) <elizabeth.dayler2(@canada.ca>

Subject: FOR APPROVAL: CDM docs and speaking points

Attached are the documents proposed for CDM, with latest data on Abbott. French to follow shortly. Also attached
are speaking points for Les.

N.

Nancy Hamzawi

Assistant Deputy Minister, Testing, Contact Tracing and Data Strategies Secretariat

Sous-ministre adjointe, Secrétariat des stratégies de dépistage, la recherche de contacts et des données
Health Canada — Santé Canada

Tel: (613)218-0219

Nancy.hamzawi@canada.ca
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